## CHIDEOCK PARISH COUNCIL

#### Clerk to the Council:

Sal Robinson 60 North Allington Bridport, DT6 5DY

Telephone: - 01308 426327

E-mail: - Chideock@dorset-aptc.gov.uk

# Chideock Parish Council meeting at the Chideock Village Hall, Chideock on Tuesday 29 January 2019 at 10 am.



Sal Robinson, Clerk to the Council, 24 January 2019

- 1. Apologies. To receive and, if applicable, resolve to accept apologies for absence.
- 2. Grants of Dispensations.

To resolve to grant pre-requested dispensations from a Defined Pecuniary Interest arising from an Agenda item.

- 3. Declarations of Defined Pecuniary Interests.
- 4. Minutes:

**RESOLVE** to accept and sign, as a true record the minutes of the Parish Council meeting of 27 November 2018.

- 5. County and District Councillors' and Police Reports.
- 6. Democratic Period. Opportunity for members of the public to ask questions or speak on matters of interest.
- 7. Reports / Updates by the Clerk and Councillors and Updates to the Follow-Up List.
- 8. A35 Matters and Updates to the Follow-Up List.
- 9. Motions Received with Notice.

As per the recommendations of the Chideock A35 Working Group: -

- a) RESOLVE that the Parish Council can invite experts to formal meetings with external bodies in order for them to contribute their expertise. Their tenure would be for up to twelve months, at which point it would be reviewed and could then be renewed on an annual basis if still required.
- b) RESOLVE to invite Mr Kerry Pitt-Kerby and Ms Coralie McGown, WDDC Environmental Health, to attend the Highways England Quarterly meetings in relation to discussion of and actions on Air Quality.
- c) RESOLVE to invite Mr Tony Peacock to attend the Highways England Quarterly meetings in an advisory capacity in relation to Air Quality.

Motions from Cllr Murray: -

- a) Chideock Parish Council **REAFFIRMS** that its 3 principle policies for dealing with the problems of the A35 Trunk Road through the village, continue in 2019 to be strategies, through the Delivery Authorities, to
  - REDUCE the level of NO<sub>2</sub> pollution to below the legal limit by the introduction of a LEZ and other pollution reduction measures
  - ii. REDUCE speeds through the village using Average Speed Cameras and other speed reduction
  - iii. **IMPROVE** access and safety through measures including the provision of a 2<sup>nd</sup> pedestrian crossing at the eastern end of the village, and improved visibility at the junction of Bullen's Lane (Bridleway 20) with the A35.
- b) Chideock Parish Council RECOGNISES that the recommendation of our MP, Sir Oliver Letwin, regarding emission reduction is to support the (new) preferred strategy of Highways England to divert all vehicles over a certain size away from the A35 unless they need local access, and only go back to the emission zone question if this (diversion) option does not work out.
- c) Chideock Parish Council **RESOLVES** to add a request for diversion of long distance through-traffic HGVs to the 2019 strategy to deal with NO<sub>2</sub> exceedances, and to require WDDC (or the new Dorset

Unitary Authority) to work together to produce cations for the inclusion in the 2019 Air Quality Action Plan, with the condition that, if no plan is implemented in the 2019 Financial Year, the request for consideration of the LEZ will be renewed with added urgency.

- d) Chideock Parish Council **ENDORSES** Highways England's recognition of the need, preparatory to submitting an informal bod for funding, to commission some advice on potential costs and timescales involved in
  - i. Extending the 30 mph Speed Limit west to Morecombelake
  - ii. Introducing Average Speed Cameras
  - iii. Introducing Automatic Particulate Matter Monitors in the west of the village where there are NO<sub>2</sub> exceedances
  - iv. Introducing CCTV cameras in conjunction with these monitors to determine traffic composition.

#### 10. Planning Matters.

- a) Applications.
- b) Applications received after the agenda was circulated.
- c) Determinations.

WD/D/18/001827 LUSHAYS, BRIGHTHAY LANE Replace window (Full) Withdrawn WD/D/18/001828 LUSHAYS, BRIGHTHAY LANE Replace window (Listed Building Consent) Approved WD/D/18/000699 NORTHDENE, NORTH ROAD Use of land as garden (Certificate of Lawfulness (Existing)) Approved

WD/D/18/002304 FAR END, CHIDEOCK HILL Erection of garage (Full) Approved

- d) To note any determinations received after the agenda was circulated.
- e) Appeals. None.
- f) Other planning matters.
  - i. AONB, Lighting / Dark Skies, Dorset National Park, Conservation Areas
  - ii. Enforcement, Retrospective Planning Applications.
  - iii. Mill Lane Bridleway 18.
  - iv. Bullen's Lane Bridleway 20 at Junction with A35
  - v. All Weather Footpath.
  - vi. Seatown.
  - vii. Seatown Regeneration Project.
  - viii. Neighbourhood Planning.

#### 11. Finances.

- a) RESOLVE to make the following payments:
  - i. Clerk's Salary for September & Expenses for January £TBA
- ii. Chideock Village Hall Hire January £27.00
- iii. PNW Service Bus Shelter Cleaning £20.00
- b) RESOLVE to pay any invoices received after the agenda was circulated.
- c) Accounts and Budget Monitoring to 31 December 2018.
- d) Budget and Precept 2019 2020.
- e) Public Conveniences at Seatown.
- f) Foss Orchard Car Park.

#### 12. Clapps' Mead Playing Field.

Receive updates regarding the Playing Field and Play Area.

#### 13. DCC Highways and Flood Management.

Receive an update regarding County Highway and flood related issues.

#### 14. Consultations.

None.

## 15. Correspondence.

Councillors should ask the Clerk if they wish to see individual items of correspondence.

## 16. Next meeting of Chideock Parish Council.

The next scheduled meeting is at 10 am on Tuesday 26 February 2019.